
Attachment F 

CORRESPONDENCE WITH DPP AND AG 

 

  

Dear Sirs, 

 

Having recently experienced the administration of justice (for the one 

and only time) in NSW, I offer the attached comments in the hope that 

improvements might in the future avert injustices. 

 

Yours faithfully 

Dear Mr Crick, 

 

We acknowledge receipt of your email of 23 October 2020 and advise that the 

matter has been reviewed and the ODPP is satisfied that it was conducted in a 

professional and independent manner.  

 

Your appeal against conviction was fully ventilated before the Court of Criminal 

Appeal and the Court delivered a comprehensive judgment after a detailed 

review of the evidence and its presentation to the jury. The Court dismissed the 

appeal and made no criticism of the prosecution.   
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